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Civic Govern-

Guelph's
: ment.

MAYOR LAMPREY,

Guelph is governed by a Mayor and
eighteen Aldermen, each of the six

ards in the city having three reg‘re-
sentatives at the Couneil Board. The
present occupant of the chief magis-
trate's chair, 18 Mr. John A. Lamprey,
a son of one of the earliest settlers in
Guelph. The aldermen for the year 1895

are :

St. Patrick’'s Ward—Ald. Coffee, Mc-
Harggy, Stull.

St. George's—Ald.
ald, Parkinson.

Hewer, Macdon-

Board of Trade.

An active factor in the promotion of
Guelph's presperity in recent years has
heen the Board of Trade. In the rentov-
al of grievances under which its mer-
chants or manufacturers might be suf-
fering, and in the promotion of new
industrial enterprises, the Beard of
Trade has done good work. Mr. James
Watt is president of the Board; Mr. J.

/&Mclﬂlllerry vice-president and Mr.

PRESIDENT WATT.

Andrew Scott discharges the duties of
Secretary. In their labors these gen-
tlemen are assisted by a council . of
twelve members.

The great usefulness which the Board

VICE-PRESIDENT McFLDERRY,

of Trade is accomplishing in Guelph,
has been strikingly demonstrated even
in the past year or two. The idea of
an electric street railway first origin-
ated with that organization and was
by it referred to the City Council for
action. But for the Board of Trade and
the active forces'it called into uisi-
tion, thé Guelph Norway Iron and Steel
Co. would probably never have been
formed. So, tog, was it enabled to ren-
der the city a great service in smooth-

CITY HALL BUILDING, GUELPH.

Wik,
8t. David's—Ald. Suily, Newsiead,

8t.
ley, Mahoney. ;

St. James'—Ald. Hartnett, Peterson,
Hearn. _

Mr. Richard Mitchell is City Clerk;
Mr. E. Harvey, Treasurer; r. John
Hutton, Collector; Mr. Wm. Hart,
Assessor ; Mr. K. W. Randall, Chief of

Police. : .
‘The City Hall is the centre of public
k It 18 a d and sub-

t ted n 1866, at

1} 8L
a cost of $15,000, but since muru:.kv
enlarged. At present an extensive ad-
dition to the market buil 18 1n
course of erection. The waterworks are
the property of the city, are now
a. ble investment. - re are

tound in
directly from springs, and t!
doubt but that the high Lealt
of Guelph is in a large measure due to
the purity of its water supply. The
waterworks is under the direction of
a committee of the Council. 5
Guelph has an excellent fire brigade.
The apparatus consists of ‘a steam fire
engine, for the outlying parts of the
city, hose wagon with small chemical
engines, 3 hose reels, hook and ladder
truck, and horses kept exclusively for
fire purposes at the.fire hall, 3,000 to
4,000 feet of first class hose, 14 tele-
phone stations on seperate circuit, con-
nected with central telephome station,
| and use of 250 private telephones, auto-
| matic alarm for tower bell, 120 fire-
\hydrant‘s with a pressure of 80 to 120
| I1bs., from four boilers and two pair of
| engines and pumps at the waterworks.

|ing out the difficulties that stood in
| the way of the Laughlin, Hough Draw-
ing Table Co., establishing “their fac-
tory in Guelph. The great question of
sewerage has been pressed upon
public attention by the Board and any
advance that has been made towsards
the accomplishment of the much desir-
ed project is due, largely to that body.

i SECRETARY BCOTT.
1 v
1 Educational Institutions.

In educational matters, Guelph is sec-
| ond to no city in the province. Thp Cen-
| tral. School of which an engraving ap-
| pears elsewhere, accomodates 1,000 pup-

ils. It is an imposing structure and oc-
cupies a most cammanding position; its
b cost was $60,000, now all paid for. There
are also six ward school he lates

the stone

\ n fine
K‘m St. George's ward, erected in 1852,
|at a cost of $10,000. The collegiate in-
| stitute, with its spacious gymnasium
tnnd extens.ve grounds, is also an orna-
ment to the city. The institution is
| fully equipped.and its record at the
| departmental examinations is exception-
ially high. The public school includes a
‘mmmer.mal class, where a two years'
| course in commercial subjects is given.
| The Separate Schouls are under the
;chnrge of the Sisters of Loretto Con-
| vent and are conducted with marked
iemclency. The total roll attendance at
all the Guelph schools is 2,400.
|  The Public and Separate Schools are
| Governed by boards elected by the peo-
| ple at the municipal elections. In ad-
| dition representatives for the Collegiate
| lplsutute are chosen by the City Coun-
cil.
| The members of the Board of Educa-
tion¢are: . Peter Anderson, chairman,
James Cormack, Hugh McMillan, Jno.
A. Davidson, Dr. Kinnon, James
Watt, E. H. Hutton, A. H. Dieke, Wm.
LCarroll, 8. Broadfoot,. W. Knowles, H.
W. Peterson, Alfred Smith, William
McLaren, Alex. White, C. W. Kelly,
Wm. Scrimgeour and Robert Johnston.

The Separate School Board is com-
| posed of the following: J. E. McEl-
derry, chairman; John Harris, Felix
Devlin, M. J. Duignan, Dr. Nunan, C.
Kloepfer, J. C. Keleher, M. J. Doran,
James Ryan, M. Purcell, Frank Nunan,
and Edward Doyle.

The Ontario Agricultural College and
Experimental Farm, the property of the

|

:| ed Junior Judge ‘of Wellington

building |

e

in educational

e eI antrally located snd Is
centira)
Taceely” u{’bmumh‘_r Jof |

S8t. John's—Ald. Taylor, Crosbie, been added

popular school, to which every: year
come pupils from the most distan
s of and the States,’is m
ing steady progress. Besides the
legiate course'of study, purlll are at
liberty to follow the curriculum for the
departmental examinations. The course
of ins,ruction in music and art is very
thorough, as is evinced by the presence
of 100 pupils in these classes. Six
t&:rs assist in the teaching of the aca-
my. z

The Judiciary.

HIS HONOR JIJPGI CHADW ICK.
sty ez e SRR el el i

the o Nov.

1842, He entered Guelph Grammar
School in 1851, and the Law Society
in 1858. He was admitted a solicitor in
1863 and called to the bar in February,
'64. He practiced for a short time at
Mount Forest, and afterwards at To-

ronto for some time. He was appoint-
unty,
January, 1878, Local Judge of the High
Court of Justice in 1882, and Senior
Judge of Wellington County in Decem-
ber, 1891.

Judge Chadwick enjoys the confidence
of the public and the universal respect
of the bar, by whom his decisions are
always received with great consider-
ation.

HIS HONOR JUDGE JAMEISON.

Mr. Joseph Jamieson was appointed
Junior Judge of the County of Wel-
lington' in 1891. Born in the township
of Sherbrook in 1839 he received his
education at Perth Grammar School.
As Warden of North Lanark he ren-
dered valuable services to the county.

He was called to the bar in 1869 and
in 1889 he was appointed Q.C. He was
chosen to represent N. Lanarkin the
Commons from ‘82 to '91, and all
through his-public career he has mani-
fested those qualities which from the
first marked him as a man of ability
and sound judgment.

POLICE MAGISTRATE SAUNDERS,

T. W. Saunders, Esq., has been Police
Magistrate of Guelph for many years.
He is also Chairman of the Police Com-
mission. Mr. Saunders presides at the

police court with much ability and in
no justice chamber in the Province are
judgments delivered with more force
and clearness.

First Officer of the County.

SHERIFF McKIM.

The first officer of the County, Rob-
ert McKim, Esq., Sheriff, first saw the
light of day in Sligo, lreland, in 1828.
_He came to this country in 1841 and
settled in Wellington. He was council-
lor, deputy reeve, and reeve of Peel in

succession, was elected “to the Legis-
lature in 1867 and for nearly twenty
years served North Wellington and the
Liberal party. In 1888 Mr. McKim was
made sheriff, an office which he fills
with .excellent taet and discernment,
and perfect satisfaction to the people.

ture, ete. ¢ 3
The Guelph ﬁwh 1ib: was
the first to be lished in -Ontario |
under-the Free Library- Ack, its citi-|
foremost
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Cowan and 3
., who ﬁllal tl:ﬁr:‘f;
a circum-

I contributed

One of thé‘ 1d Guard.
roﬂmmrou.
No one an,hylhﬁ larger extent the
esteem and “of the

M ple of
Guelph than h?t.ooon. He

Forfarshire, Scotland, came to Guelph
with his ‘father in' 1821, and shortly
afterwards settled in Puslinch. He was
reeve of Puslinch for a long time, a
magistrate for thirty years and mem-
ber for South Wi ton in the old
Legislature for ten years and from

Contederation fo 1876 in the Parlia-
ment of the \ . In May, 1876,
he was a) ted ,Postmaster

ton has been failing in health but the
wish is gbzneml and sincere thdt he

spared many years of use-
fulness amongst us. Mr. Stirton was
the chief promoter of the Guelph &
Ontario Investment & Savings Society,
and. has been president of that pros-
\perous institution ever since its in-
ception.

The Military.

In Guelph the miilitary spirit is well
developed. The First Brigade of Kield
Artillery, Guelph, Lt.-Col Macdonald

ing, contans two batteries,
A. and B., the latter composed largely
ot 0.A.C. students. Major Nicol com-
mands the former, and B Battery is in
charge ot Major Davidson These are
the most éfficient batteries in the Do-
minion, having won the %eneml effi-
ciency cup eight times within the past
ten years, and possessing an extensive
colleption of beautiful .trophies. The,
brigade has always a representative on
the Bisley team. The 30th Wellington
battalion ot Rifles, with band and
quarters at Guelph, is the largest
rural battalion in the Province. Its com-
manding officer is Lt.-Col. White, and
to his energy and executive ability are
largely due the improved efficiency and
strength of the Battalion. The band of
the regiment is a good organization
and ranks among the best volunteer
bands in the Province. The average
membership is from twenty-six to
thrifty men. The instrumentation is
more complete than is usual with ama-
teur bands.

Mr. J. Wyatt Trendell, the bandmas-
ter, has made for himself an excellent
reputation, both in Canada and the
United States, as a talented musician,
a good Gonductor and teacher, and a
brilliant  instrumentalist. Mr. Tren-
dell is one of the first, if not the
senior bandmaster, on the Canadian
volunteer force, having obtained his
first appointment on the withdrawal of
the Imperial troops from the interior.

The management of the band, con-
sisting of Lieut.-Col. White, the of-
ficers of the regiment and a ndmber
of prominent citizens, have organized
a series of winter popular concerts,
which are given in the drill hall and
which, so far, have been a success.

STAFF SERGEANT 0GG..

A man who has won distinction for
himself and bmlght Guelph into worthy
prominence, 18 Staff Sergt. John g,
of the 1st BF.A. Mr. g began
remarkable career 4s & marksman many
years ago. firat year he attended
the Onta Association meeting
was in 1877, when he won the Elking-
ton cup. The following year he first
went to the D.R.A. meeting and won
his place on the Wimbledon team, and
since then he has attended every meet-
ing of the O.R.A. and D.R.A." His suc-
cesses atethose meeti are too nu-
merous mention, but-it is sufficient
to say that he has won nearly every
one of the important prizes. He has
been to Wimbledon and Bisley nine
times with the Canadian team, and
each time represented Canada in the
Kol-&n match, winning the cup twice.
In 1 he won the Windmili cup at

phic the following year. He has also
won -the Corporation of the Uity ot
London and the Canada Olub prizes
three times, and was in the final stage
tor the yueen’s prize three times.
The details of this year’s shooting

.| furmish some remarkable coincidences.

Sixteen years u{; (n  1879) Wheeler
John Ogg, of +t Wellington Field
Battery, wbn the Governor-General's
rize of £50 sterling and a special
gmd.gw. That was the first year the
prize was given by the Governor-Gen-
eral. This year yr.-M. Sergt. Ogg re-
peated that success, winning the prize
donated by Lord Aberdeen, the pre-
sent” Gi seneral, and receiving
from his B t

| Leading

and he
hias” filled _ -
isfaction to the public. Of late Mr. Stir-

Wimbledon, and was second in the Gra-

County Officials.
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has all the qualities that make a suc-
cessful public man, is ular with his
fellow members and on him the honor
fully and worthily rests.

h place M%.-Tolton ocgupies in
of his fellows was evi-
recently  when by a unanimous
vote the Liberal-Conservatives of West
Wellington tendered him the nomina-
tion for the Local House.
TREASURER REYNOLDS.

William Reynolds, Esq., has been
Treasurer of the County since 1868. He
succeeded the late Col. Hewat. Prior
to that he was Deputy Registrar un-
der Col. Webster. Mr. Reynolds is a

native of Wales, and in his young days
served Her Majesty in the Imperigl
navy. He is a popular official and a
gentlemnn of genial manner and re-
ined tastes.

CLERK BEATTIF,

John Beattie is one of the pioneers
of Fergus and has been Clerk of the
County since 1871. He is thoroughly
conversant with municipal law, is

looked upon as the adviser of the Coun-
cil and enjoys in a large measure the es-
teem of its members and the people of
the County.

REGISTRAR HIGINBOTHAM.

i 1t is needless to say that Col, Higin-
botham, Registrar of South Welling-
ton, is an Irishman. He was born in
Cavan in 1830, came to Guelph in .1848,
and for twenty years was actively
identified with her mercantile interests.

Then he took to politics and from 1872
to 1878 he represented North Welling-
ton in the Commons. During that time
he fought four elections. ln December,
1881, Col. Higinbotham was appointed
Registrar and to that office he has
faithfully devoted his time and ability
ever since.

CROWN ATTORNEY PETERSON.

Henry William Peterson, Clerk of
the Peace and Crown Attorney,.is a
York pioneer. He came to Guelph with
his father in 1842, received his primary
education. at ‘a private school and
completed his studies at Toronto Uni-
versity, of which he is & medalist. He

Ay

was called to the bar in 1856 and in

December, 1866, was made Crown At-

torney. Seven years later, on

death ‘of Cﬂ.t&undera. Mr. Peterson
oty

jpeciar cong
lations on account of both being na~-

he position of Clerk of
the Peace. He is thoroughly versed in

tives of the same parish in Aberdeen-
shire.

ly
criminal law dnd before a jury is a most
impreasive and effective sp ki

i}

years ago. For a quarter of
century Mr. Mackenzie lugbun book’

tive,, courteous, and competent efficial.

Our Members.
JAK. INNFS. M. P.

A newspaper man of long exrrhnce
is Mr. James lnnes, the present repre-
of South Wellington in the
Dominion Parliament. He was born in
‘Aberdeenshire in 1838 and taught school
in Scotland for five rs. On com-
ing to Canada in 1 he became a
reporter on The Toronto Globe and was

keeper for David Allan.. He is an atten- | .

ﬁrr of the 30th Battalion.
quite in

1 an interest
ipal affajrs, was a member of the
ramoss Council; then deputy-reeve and
reeve and filled the position of Warden
of the County for two years. He was
elected member for South Well
i.n89:.he Ontario Legislature in
1894,

une,

Fraternal Societies.

With Fraternal Societies Guelph may
be said to be honeycombed. the
worthy fraternal and benevolent asso-
ciations of the country have prosperous
branches in this city. A gratifying de-
velopment of this now important fea-
ture of our social -system is the large

ber of eciti ol derate means
who are availing themselves of the

afterwards a member of the editorial

Better possibly than any other city
of its size in Canada is Guelph sup-
plied wjth institutions for the care
of the sick and infirm.

THE GENERAL.

The Guelph General Hospital, situ-
ated on the Eramosa hill, was incor-
porated by Act of Parliament and
opened for the reception of patients in
1878. Owing to the gradual increase of
patients, it was found necessary. to
enlarge its capacity, and in 1887 the
Victoria Wing was built, which nearly
doubled its accommodation :
Thellslvumber of patients in 1

‘g 1889,
1890,

in 1891

1892.

1893, o

1894

patients
patients
patients
patients in
patients in

vl ey

of p
umber -for - yeer

benefits and protection afforded by
those societies.

Our Hospitals.

ST. JOSEPH'S.

In 1861 the late Father Holtzer found-
ed St. Joseph's Hospital and House of
Providence. The modest stone building
which he erected gave place, in the fall
of 1877, to the large and more preten-
tious structure that has so fully filled
all requirements up to the present time.
And. now eighteen years later, there
has grown up on the same site a pala-
tial home that opemns its wide and at-
tractive portals to everyone—the siek,
the poor, the infirm—in the sweet
pame of charity. The structure is built
mm the pavilion style, or approsching
that class, being composed of numerous
wards and other apartments distribut-
ed over a greater area of ground, ra-
ther than building in storeys, and con-
nected with wide and lofty corridors,
the entire building being under con-
tinuous roots and still ving
‘:‘mi ventilation.

dance of light and space

The number of days of patiénts under
| treatment in 1882 was 5,818, and in
1895 this had increased to 14,200. It is
a public institution in the fullest
sense, being entirely non-sectarian and
governed by twelve directors, who are
also trustees and are elected annually,
in the month of June, by the votes of
subscribers to the support of the Hospi-
tal, one vote for each $4 subscribed.
The qualification for admittance, free
of all charge, is that the person is poor,
| sick and suffering, regardless of creed
| or country. The boon conferred upon
many is very gneat, especially where
| suitable nursing and attendance could
| not be obtained in thoir houses. They
have found medical sk 11 and every ten-
der care bestowed upon them in the
Hospital.

d as classio

GUELPH GENERAL HOSPITAL.

e ]
built of white brick with cut stone
trimmings and carvings. The length
ot the buildings is 132 feet, and the
mean width al 90 feet. The old
building formerly used as the tal,
will be occupied as the House of -
dence. The main corridors and private
halls in the new building communicate
with the original building. The -insti-
tution 18 1n charge of & Sisters of
St. Joseph, who are always earnest,
gentle and self-sacrificing workers n
the noble csllingndthey have espoused.

o — A

In equup .
Joseph’s Hospital 18 now ome of the
finest in the vince. Through an un~
fortunate misunderstanding we are un-
able to publish an engraving of the in-
stitution.

Though Guelph geople are not behind
in the hustle and business activity that
are so essential in these days to com-
mercial success they pay due attention
to sports and amusements. Against
them the charge made so frequent

against the people of the old land that
they take their recreation seriously can-
not truthfully be levelled. See them at
a baseball game 4,000 or 6,000 st

y
ly | Tavernier.

Sports, Amusements, Etc.

An important and  gratifyi
element in the entertainment Iﬁ
Guelph citizens is the nificent
opera house recently comple and se
successfull by Mr. Albert
All the finest attractions
on the road, and none of an inferior
grade, appear at this house and the*
audiences are invariably large and dis-

men and women, boys and girls, cheer-
ing like mad, and one must be con-
vinced Guelph people know how
whole heartedly enter into the spirit

GUELPH TRAP

of true sport. In basepall the city has
long led the Dominion. In ericket and
kindred sports its representatives -meet
with encouraging success. -
Skating, ¢urling and hockey are popu-
old in the winter months. Vie-
toria rink, the largest and finest n
Canada, offers :L”lendld facilities for
the exercise of sports. There are
two curling clubs in Guelph, the Union
and the Reyal City, and here the fa-
mous gleemu\ and Gt:elph trophies are
y competed for. !

s

“The Gmlgi;.'f;.p and -Game Club is

one of the best of its kind in this
to olgssthe country. It was uubﬂ-hrg

It has over seventy-five members

AND GAME CLUB.

and its officers are:—H. H. Cull, sr.,
President; R. ham, Vice-Presi-

lar diversions sought by the y%ni:g and | 0. Af

rtable shooting

situated just outside the limits
the line of
The club

lodge,

of the Royal City, and on

the Guelph Street Railway.
beautiful

v




